
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06180454 Date: 08/28/2018 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 7/28/2010 11:14:08 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

I've asked her to call me when she's at house and I'd walk hee thru it. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 19:08:59 2010 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Did you arrange for 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 19:00:35 2010 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Yes definitely . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed JuI2819:00:10 2010 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 
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What do you mean··if If we leave 
Chappy at 1, we can r----------'----L---~_______r.,...__,______,__..,.__---

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:57:33 2010 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Ok if u think u need that much time. No problem. 
Told them 2 . 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:56:53 2010 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

How about 2? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:54:53 2010 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

sent too soon. 
What time should I tell chris tully you will be there? 3? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:27:33 2010 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

??????? 

..... Original Message ..... 
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From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:25:23 2010 
Subject: Tomorrow 

Tentativelw 
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